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RADIATION ISOTOPE IDENTIFICATION DETECTOR FOR MULTIPLE JURISDICTIONS IN THE 

NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION 

 

DATE: October 25, 2016 

CUSTOMER:  STC DNDO 

PROJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS RFP No. 17-008 STC DNDO RIIDS 

TYPE II  

PURPOSE: QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  

 

QUESTION 1 

Where in the response from Offerors does MWCOG want us to address the specifications in 

Attachment C? Does MWCOG want us to add an Attachment C to our response and address 

them there? If not, does MWCOG want them addressed along with the requirements in Section 

IX. Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors? Or is there another section in our 

response where MWCOG would like us to address the Attachment C specifications? 

ANSWER 

Offerors should include an Attachment C in their proposals to address the specifications 

listed in Attachment C of the RFP. 

QUESTION 2 

Would MWCOG identify a list of isotopes that they require any RIID proposed by Offerors to 

identify? 

 

ANSWER 

See table below for minimum list of isotopes: 
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QUESTION 3 

The previous RFP for RIIDs required Offerors to propose a “covert bag.” Has that requirement 

been removed from this RFP? 

 

ANSWER 

Each RIID must come with a shoulder strap and discrete bag that allows for the 

concealed use of the device. 

 

QUESTION 4 

 

ANSWER 

 

QUESTION 5 

 

ANSWER 

 

 


